Doc 3
From: Evans, Alyson C (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Sent: 21 November 2016 16:21
To: Hughes, Gwilym (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Osmond, Julie (ESNR-Tourism,
Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Subject: Grove

Just so you are all aware, Mark Drakeford’s PS asked me to resend the assessment
of the additional information on Grove School which | have done
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<<Doc 3a>>
Alyson

Alyson Evans

Rheolwr Briffio a Pholisi / Briefing & Policy Manager
Cangen Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment Branch

Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw)
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Doc 3a

From: Evans, Alyson C (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

Sent: 21 November 2016 16:20

To: PS Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government

Subject: FW: MA-P-MD 7512/16 - Listing decision - Former Grove Park School Wrexham

Hi Nick

Please see emails below. | am also re-attaching the assessment of the additional
information as requested.
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Thanks

Alyson
Cadw

From: Evans, Alyson C (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Sent: 18 November 2016 14:58



To: PS Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government
Subject: FW: MA-P-MD 7512/16 - Listing decision - Former Grove Park School Wrexham

Hi Eleanor

One of the MA copy recipients pointed out to me that he could not open the first
attachment below whilst others are able to open it fine. If you are having any
problems please let me know and | will re-send the Word document.

Thanks

Alyson

From: Evans, Alyson C (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

Sent: 18 November 2016 14:20

To: PS Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government

Cc: E&I Ministerial Advice List; Brindley, Madeleine (Special Adviser); Rawlin, Alex (Special Advisor);
Parry, Sara (OFMCO - Communications); Walsh-Heron, James (OFMCO - Communications); Griffiths,
Huw (ESNR-Strategy-Strategy Policy); Davies, Huw (ESNR-
TourismHeritage&SportTourism&Marketing); Belton, Linda (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw);
George, Andrew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and
Natural Resources); Hughes, Gwilym (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Osmond, Julie (ESNR-
Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Godfrey, Jeffrey (OFMCO - Legal Services Department); Lewis,
Robin (OFMCO - Legal Services Department); Stapleton, Glyn (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural
Resources)

Subject: RE: MA-P-MD 7512/16 - Listing decision - Former Grove Park School Wrexham

Hi Eleanor

Further to the MA below that is currently with the Cabinet Secretary, we attach below
some additional information that has been received since the MA was submitted.
This, and our assessment of it, is attached.
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

b% Helpwch yr amgylchedd - peidiwch ag argraffu hon os nad oes gwir raid
Help our environment - only print this if really necessary.

From: Evans, Alyson C (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

Sent: 10 November 2016 16:16

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
Natural Resources); Hughes, Gwilym (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Godfrey, Jeffrey
(OFMCO - Legal Services Department); Lewis, Robin (OFMCO - Legal Services Department);
Stapleton, Glyn (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources)

Subject: MA-P-MD 7512/16 - Listing decision - Former Grove Park School Wrexham

Please find attached an urgent MA asking the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and
Local Government to decide whether or not to list the former Grove Park School,
Wrexham. We understand that you have advised Robin Lewis, Legal Services that
the Cabinet Secretary will be able to consider the MA this weekend providing you
received it today. Mike Weatherhead, Cadw is therefore hand delivering the MA
now.

<< File: MA P MD 7512 16 - Listing Decision - Former Grove Park School, Wrexham.obr >>
(<<Doc 1>>)

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



